
     

      
        
   

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
  

 
 

   
 

 
  

 
  

  
 

 
   

 
    

  
 

   
     

 
  

 
 

 
    

  
 

   
     

   
  

 
 

 

 
       

    

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS COUNTY OF FAIRFAX 
& ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES VIRGINIA 
UTILITIES DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION DIVISION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

FLATLICK BRANCH PHASE II
 
STREAM RESTORATION
 

CONTRACT NO. CN13125088
 
PROJECT NO. SD-000031- 097
 

This Addendum consists of a total of 10 pages. 

This Addendum is supplementary to the Contract Documents for FLATLICK BRANCH PHASE 
II STREAM RESTORATION, Fairfax County, Virginia. 

All changes, additions or deletions included herein as Addendum No. 1 shall become a part of 
the Contract Documents as if originally called for in the Drawings, Specifications and Form of 
Bid. 

1. ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID – Paragraph No. 3 

DELETE:	 Bids will be received in the office of the Director, Utilities Design and Construction 
Division, Department of Public Works and Environmental Services, 12000 
Government Center Parkway, Suite 463, Fairfax, Virginia until 11:00 a.m., 
prevailing local time, Wednesday, July 27, 2016. Bids received after that time 
will not be accepted. Bids will be opened publicly and read aloud at 11:05 a.m., 
Wednesday, July 27, 2016, in the Fourth Floor Conference Room, Suite 463, 
12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia 22035-0056. Only Firms 
that have been pre-qualified will be eligible to submit bids for this project. 
Bids received from those that have not been pre-qualified will not be 
considered. 

ADD:	 Bids will be received in the office of the Director, Utilities Design and Construction 
Division, Department of Public Works and Environmental Services, 12000 
Government Center Parkway, Suite 463, Fairfax, Virginia until 11:00 a.m., 
prevailing local time, Wednesday, August 3, 2016. Bids received after that time 
will not be accepted. Bids will be opened publicly and read aloud at 11:05 a.m., 
Wednesday, August 3, 2016, in the Fourth Floor Conference Room, Suite 463, 
12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia 22035-0056. Only Firms 
that have been pre-qualified will be eligible to submit bids for this project. 
Bids received from those that have not been pre-qualified will not be 
considered. 

CHANGE:	 The bid opening date was revised from WEDNESDAY, July 27, 2016 to 
WEDNESDAY, August 3, 2016. 
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2. RESPONSES TO BIDDERS QUESTIONS: 

2.1.	 Are there any special requirements associated with the access through the 
Fairfax Water Site, for the private land entrance? Any time restrictions, any 
contacts that must be notified daily? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes, there are some portions of the chain linked fence that will 
need to be removed, temporarily relocated, and then replaced as required 
for access. 

2.2.	 If rock is encountered at any structures, will the bottom of the structures be 
raised to prevent rock removal? 

	 RESPONSE: See alternative detail in case rock is encountered – bottom 
course will be removed. 

2.3.	 If the elevation of the existing bed rock is above 2 feet from finished grade, will 
smaller rock sizes be allowed or will the rock need to be removed to allow a 
minimum of one full proposed rock thickness? 

 RESPONSE: The contractor shall work with standard sized rocks. 

2.4.	 For the reinforced bedding, will rock be left in place unless it is above the finished 
level of the top of the bedding or will it need to be removed? 

	 RESPONSE: Rock will remain in place. Refer to Sheet 38, hierarchy of bed 
Material Note 1. 

2.5.	 Will the As-builts for the stream construction be provided by others and will not to 
be included in the base bid costs, as with previous bids? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes 

2.6.	 Do we need to provide any Geo-Technical testing or will the Owner provide this, 
as needed? 

	 RESPONSE: Owner will provide compaction testing as needed in areas of 
compacted fill. 

2.7.	 Is it required that the existing sanitary pipes be videoed, before & after 
construction. If so, can you please provide the lengths for the pipes to be 
videoed, as you have done with other bids? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes. See the attached “Flatlick Phase II Sanitary Sewer Lines 
to be CCTV’d” 
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2.8.	 Is there any temporary chain link fence required on this project, we cannot find 
any on the plans? 

	 RESPONSE: Refer to addendum item 2.1. 

2.9.	 Is there any alternate work included on this project, as shown on plans? 

 RESPONSE: No 

2.10.	 Is there any sanitary sewer work, other than CCTV, required on this project? If 
so, please quantify it. 

	 RESPONSE: None 

2.11.	 Do we have any invasive species control work associated with this project, if so, 
please define? 

	 RESPONSE: The contractor shall be responsible for the control of invasive 
species within the project limits of disturbance, including tree save areas 
within the greater extents of the LOD, through construction and the warranty 
period in accordance with Section 2950, 3.13 Warranty, I. Invasive Plant 
Species Control. 

2.12.	 Is white cobblestone acceptable in the reinforced bedding mix? 

 RESPONSE: Yes 

2.13.	 Plan Sheet 50 of 180 shows imbricated rip rap lining the step pool bottom, is this 
correct or is Class II rip rap acceptable? 

	 RESPONSE: Refer to summary of rock dimensions, tributary structures, 
step pool on Sheet 131. Imbricated rock to be used. 

2.14.	 Please confirm that there is no reinforced bedding required at the cross-vane 
pools, as per the profile drawings? 

	 RESPONSE: No reinforced bed mix is required in the cross vane pools as 
shown on plans. 

2.15.	 The Boulder Riffle details show rock sills at the beginning & end of riffle, however 
the profile drawings do not show sills, are they required? See Sheets 50 & 51. 
Also, if the riffle has a structure, like a cross-vane at one of the ends, is a sill 
required? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes – sills are required at the upstream and downstream end 
of the boulder riffle. 

2.16.	 Sheet 90 of 180 states that all tree clearing can be completed at one time, rather 
than being phased with the stream work. 
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 RESPONSE: Sheet 90 is accurate. 

2.17.	 Is the excavation & grading work still limited per the specs as we can only 
remove as much area as can be stabilized that same day? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes 

2.18.	 Sheet 121 131 states that Soilmate & topsoil are to be mixed 50/50, for a 6” 
depth of product, but the specifications state the Soilmate to topsoil ratio is to be 
1 to 3, with a 6” depth, which is correct? 

	 RESPONSE: 1 (Soilmate) to 3 (top soil) ratio to a depth of 6” is correct. See 
Sheet 131 Grading Notes #11. 

2.19.	 Sheet 38 states the county will line the sanitary crossing, do we have any work 
associated with this 

	 RESPONSE: There is no work for the stream contractor related to sanitary 
sewers other than CCTV. 

2.20.	 What exactly is the duration of the warranty period for the plantings, 1 year only, 
as stated in Section E, Special & Supplemental Conditions, or as stated in 
Section 2950, up to 1 ½ years, depending on when the plants were planted? 

	 RESPONSE: Warranty for plantings is as stated in Section 2950. 

2.21.	 Plan sheet 79 shows 2 Temporary Bridge details, can we be allowed to span the 
crossings without adding the stones, as shown in the detail, as long as the bridge 
provided can hold the proposed weights. Basically, can we be allowed to provide 
our own detail for the temporary crossings, as long as we use something to span 
the entire crossing? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes 

2.22.	 Sheet 134 has a detail for the In-stream Woody Debris Type 3 that shows coir 
fiber matting covering the imbricated rocks, is this correct, what is the purpose? 

	 RESPONSE: Coir matting shown on detail for in-stream woody debris Type 
3 is not correct. Correct placement of coir matting is shown in section xs1 in 
in-stream woody debris type 2 on Sheet 134. Matting is intended to be 
placed over soil. 

2.23.	 Sheet 45 shows the Stream bank & rock toe extending slightly past the Alternate 
line, will that entire structure be completed or will it be stopped at the line? 

 RESPONSE: The structure will be completed. 
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2.24.	 Sheets 79,80,82,85 & 88 have stockpile areas which do not have a Deck Mat 
(DM) designation, so can we assume if there is no DM designation at these area, 
no deck mats are required? 

	 RESPONSE: No deck matting is required in the main stockpile area shown 
on Sheet 82. All other smaller stockpile areas require deck matting to be 
placed. 

2.25.	 Can the clay/soil found onsite be used for the compacted material underneath 
structures? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes 

2.26.	 What is the extent of the coir matting? How far up the bank shall the contractor 
place the matting? 

	 RESPONSE: The detail notes state that coir fabric is placed from the top of 
the low flow channel, through the full width of the bench, or 12” beyond 
bankfull, which is greater and is keyed in 6 inches at each end. However coir 
fabric shall be installed per the drawing beginning at the top of the RBM 
(halfway up the slope – see “H” in riffle detail), and extend 12” beyond 
bankfull. 

2.27.	 Profile for tributary 1D (Plan Sheet 51) shows the boulder riffle from station 
10+98 to 11+75. This scales off on the vertical scale as two feet deep. The note 
on the profile says “Boulder Riffle Substrate to be 3.2’ deep”. Which is correct? 

	 RESPONSE: Boulder Riffle Substrate shall be placed a minimum of two feet 
deep. 

2.28.	 Is the removal and resetting of the USGS shed and equipment to be done by 
others? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes, will be done by others. The Contractor will give the 
County a 5 day notice of when work will be performed in the area of the 
USGS shed and equipment within the channel. USGS shed shall remain in 
place in its current location and not be removed or relocated. 

2.29.	 Is the contractor responsible for any proposed work or pipe connections 
associated with the removal and resetting of the USGS shed? 

	 RESPONSE: No, USGS staff will remove pipe and associated equipment 
running from the shed to the channel. After the contractor completes the 
proposed channel USGS will reset their piping and equipment from the shed 
to the new channel. 

2.30.	 Page 50 and 51 of the plans show step pool armor designated as imbricated rip 
rap. Page 2960-18 of the specs says armor shall be Class II rip rap. Is this armor 
standard Class II rip rap or imbricated Class II rip rap? 
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	 RESPONSE: Refer to 2.14. 

2.31.	 As long as we protect the existing sanitary sewer crossing as depicted on the 
plans, does the contractor have any responsibility for repairs if it breaks? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes, refer to Note 3 in the utility protection detail on sheet 132. 
Detail shown is minimum required and may not be sufficient in all situations. 

2.32.	 MOT plan Sheet 128 has a detail for adding clay to the access road, is this 
required? And what is the purpose? 

	 RESPONSE: Clay and/or other suitable structural fill material is required. 
The purpose is for creating an access road across the existing slope without 
cutting into the existing slope and protecting underground utilities. 

2.33.	 MOT Plan Sheet 128, Note 6 has note about adding a message board at each 
end of the project, is this required since no traffic pattern is changing? 

	 RESPONSE: Yes, the traffic notes are approved as part of the VDOT Land 
Use permit and must be followed. 

2.34.	 Note on tree preservation plans sheet 14 states that all existing trees within 5’ of 
LOD fencing have to be planked. Does the County have a count of exactly what 
trees are to be planked? Or can we bid an allowance so everyone prices the 
same thing? 

 RESPONSE: Yes, all existing trees within 5’ of LOD fencing have to be 
planked. No we do not have an exact tree count. 

2.35.	 On Plan Sheet 82 of erosion control plan, it shows regular silt fence to be 
installed at the large staging area. However the reforestation Plan Sheet 117 
shows super silt fence in this area. Which are we to price? 

	 RESPONSE: Regular silt fence 

2.36.	 These items are not listed on the drawings, however, we want to verify if they are 
or not required: 

Located in the Landscaping Specifications Part 2. Products, under 2.2 
Accessories on pg. 389 are the following items: 

G. Anti-Desiccant: Used for retarding excessive loss of plant moisture and 
inhibiting wilt. 

H. Tree Protection: Deciduous seedlings and saplings shall be planted with 
4foot tall rigid and ventilated tree protection. Protection shall be installed as 
required by the contract documents and/or as directed by the Owner. 
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Protection shall be A.M. Leonard rigid mesh or Biobark or approved equal. 
Non-ventilated protection tubes shall not be used on. 

I. Animal Browse Deterrents: Repellex® systemic or Repellex® or Liquid 
Fence® topical non-toxic deer and rabbit repellants or Owner approved 
equivalents shall be used as specified in the contract documents and in 
accordance with manufacturers’ recommendations. 

J. Treegator Slow Release Watering Bags, or 

	 RESPONSE: The contractor shall provide the landscaping items described 
within the plan set. 

END OF SECTION 
(Followed by attachments as stated in specific items in the section) 

3. NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ENTERTAINED PRIOR TO BID. 

END ADDENDUM NO. 1 

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 

By:	 _____________/s/____________________________________ 
Brad Melton, Director, Utilities Design & Construction Division 
Department of Public Works and Environmental Services 

Dated: ____________7/22/16________________________ 
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